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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

DM No. M\ , 5. 2025 MAY 08 2025

To: All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject:  Downloading of the Provision of Funds for the Response Interventions in
emergency/disaster-affected schools.

Date: April 08, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. The Schools Division of San Fernando, through the Disaster Risk Reduction and
Management Unit, will download the Clean-up and Clearing Operations Fund to
12 schools in the City of San Fernando, amounting to P 5,000.00 each, with a total
of P 60,000.00

2. Please be guided by the previous guidelines for the clean-up and clearing
operations fund through this link: https://acesse.one/wPnj5

3. Attached to this memorandum is the list of recipient schools.

4. For your information, dissemination, and compliance.

SHEILA MARIE A_PRYf
Schools Division 3
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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION) :
SCHoOLsS | AMOUNT
I | Bangbangolan ES 5,000.00
2 | Baraoas ES 5,000.00
3 | PaoES 5.000.00
4 | ParparyaES 5,000.00
5 Puspus ES 5,000.00
6 | Bungto ES 5,000.00
7 | Masicong ES 5,000.00
8 | Sacyud ES 5,000.00
9 | Pao NHS 5,000.00
10 | Sacyud NHS 5,000.00
11 | Sibuan-Otong IS 5,000.00
12 | Nagyubuyuban IS 5,000.00
TOTAL: P 60,000.00
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